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August 30, 2018

TO: Law and Justice Interim Committee members
FROM: Rachel Weiss
RE: Sept. 11 meeting agenda and materials

The Law and Justice Interim Committee will meet for the final time this interim on
September 11 at 8:30 a.m. in Room 102 of the Capitol.

The tentative agenda and other meeting materials are enclosed in this mailing. Please
bring the materials with you to Helena. You will find electronic versions of most of the
documents online at: https://leg.mt.gov/css/Committees/interim/2017-2018/Law-and-
Justice/default-2.html

In addition to the agenda, you should receive:
e Four draft bills the LJIC has or is considering and a summary table;
e A table reviewing the implementation status of the Commission on
Sentencing legislation from 2017;
e A table detailing the bills the 2015-2016 LJIC sent to the 2017 Legislature.
These bills will be discussed during one of the panel presentations in
September.

e An administrative rule review memo; and
e A staff evaluation form and return envelope.

The evaluation form can be mailed or can be returned to the Legislative Services
Division when you are in Helena for the meeting. If you'd like an electronic version of
the form to complete, please contact me.

| can be reached at 406-444-5367 or rweiss@mt.gov. Julianne is at 406-444-4025 or
jburkhardt@mt.gov. Please travel safely, and we’ll see you in Helena soon.
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